. GASE 5796: PLUGGING CASE
N HIX 'ETOPMENT COMPANY AND NATIONAL |
_ SURETY CORPORATION %Y

iy

e




APPIiC QT ON,
TranserieTS,
SMQ (l ExhibiTs,

A b i et a8 bt |

e




OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
P. O. BOX 2088 -
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501

Januvary 17, 1977

Fircnan s Fund Insurance Co.
1385°S. Colorado Blvd,
Denver, Colorado. 82;22

Attention: Mr, George F. Biiler
Claims Representative

‘Re: Case 5796, Hixon
Davelopmant Co,

Dear Mr, Biller: - ot

On January 4, 1977, the 011 Conservation Cormission
‘entered its Order Rr534: concerning certain wells ow1ed
by Hixon Developrient Co. and bonded by ﬂatxonal urety
‘Corporation. The wells were ordeéred to Le plugged w1th
alternative measures gset forth., I've enclosed a cdby of
this Order if you have not alreadv received one,; since
National Surety is jointly résponsible with the principal
for the plugging of these wells.- I've also enclosad a
copy of the bond, since you havn indicated your files don't
contain one.

If you have further QuestiOns, Please contact me.

Very truly yours,

LY TESCHENDORF

Gerieral Ccounscl

¥
<

oo

N N, 1




2 1% = OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION e
R STATE OF NEW MEXICO N e
Canit P. 0. BOX 2088 - SANTA FE R L L ;
8750! - . - :
DIRECTOR - LAND COMMISSIONER | STATE GEOLOGIST |
JOE D. RAMEY PHIL R. LUCERO - EMERY C. ARNOLD:!
Janmary 5,1977 : ;
DRI L Re: CASE NO. 5796 |
Mr. Tom Kellshin ORDER NO, R-5343
Kellahin & Fox
Attorneys at Law
Post Office Box 1769 ; . ;
Santa Fe, New Mewico = Applicant: : §
OCC (Hixon DeVelopment'Company)% ? §
Dear Sir: § " § .
- . Co : : 1
Enclosed herewith are two copies of the above-referenced : :
Commission order recently entered in the subject case. §
urs very truly i

Director
- JDR/fd
,{ Copy of order also sent to:
Hobbs 0CC x
5 Artesia OCC X
3 Aztec OCC X
g ? Other




‘BIS TI UNIT WELLS NOS, 41, 46, 47, 49 AND 50 LOCATED IN
UNITS D, I, K, M; AND-O;" RESPnéTIV“LY;‘”OF ‘SECTION 16,
-TOWNSHIP 25 NORTH, RANGE 12 ‘WEST, BISTI-LOWER GALLUP POOL,

PROGRAM,

11976, at Santa Fe, New Mexxco, before Examiner Richard L. Stamets.

'011 Conservation Commission plugging bond on which Hixon

BEFORE THE OYL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF NEW MEXICO

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING CALLLD BY THE OIL CONSERVATION
COMMISSION ON ITS OWN MOTION TO PERMIT HIXON DEVELOPMENT

COMPANY, NATIONAL SURETY CORPORATION, AND ALL OTHER : v
INTERESTED PARTIES TO APPEAR AND SHOW CAUSE WHY THE CENTRAL

SAN JUAN COUNTY, NEW MEXICO, SHOULD NOT BE PLUGGED AND
ABANCONED IN ACCORDANCE WITH A° COMHISSION—APPROVED PLUGGING

CASE NO. 5796
Order No. R-=5345

ORDER OF. THE COMMISSION

BY THE COMMISSIONS

This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on November 10,

NOW, on this day of January, 1977, the Commission,
a quorum being present, having considered the testimony, the
record, and the recommendations of the Examiner, and be;ng
fnlly advised in the premises, .

FINDS:

(1) That due public no%ic%ihaélﬁg,been‘given as required
by law, the Commission has jurisd’:tion of this cause and the
subject matter thereof,

(2) That Hixon Development Company is the owner and-
operator of the Central Bisti Unit Wells Nos. 41, 46, 47, 49
and 50, located in Units D, I, K, M, and O, respectively, of
Section 16, Township 25 North, Range 12 West, NMPM, Bisti-
Lower Gallup 0il Pool, San Juan County, New Mexico.

(3) That National Surety Corporation is the surety on the
Development Company is principal.

_ {4) That said bond is to assure the state that the
subject wells will be properly plugged when abandoned.

(5) That said five Central Bisti Unit Wells have not been
produced for at least ten years,
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Case No., 5796
Order No. R~5345

{6) That sald wells are located in a geographic area
characterized by well casing failures.

“{7)  ‘that said Central Bisti Unit Well No. 41 has

. experienced a casing failure and is currently scheduled for

repair.

(8) That there is a high probability that the remainder of
the said wells have also experienced casing failures.

(9) That there are substantial hydrocarbon reserves remain-
ing in the Bisti-Lower Gallup 0il Pool in the area of said wells.

. {10) That in their current state said wells may present
the opportunity for hydrocarbons or waters to escape from the
strata in which they are found into other strata or to be
commingled with fluids from other strata.,

(11) “That such escape or commingling ‘can result in waste of

oil and gas and/or the contamination of water resources.

(12) That to prevent the waste of oil and gas and/or the
contamination of water resources said Central Bisti Unit Wells
Nos. 41, 46, 47, 49, and 50 should be plugged and abandoned in
accordance with a Commission approved plugging program, returned
to active production, or tested for casing failure and repaired
where necassary on or before July 15, 1977.

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

(1) That Hixon Development Company and National Surety
Corporation are hereby ordered to plug and abandon the Central
Bisti Unit Wells Nos. 41, 46, 47, 49 and 50, located in Units D,
I, K, M, and 0, respectively, of Section 16, Township 25 North,
Range 12 West, NMPM, San Juan County, New Mexico, on or before
July 15, 1977.

PROVIDED HOWEVER, that as an alternative to plugging and
abandonmnent, Hlxon Development Company may on or before July 15,
1977, return any or all of said wells to active production;

P

PROVIDED FURTHER, that as a- sé‘ind“alternative to plugging

and abandonment, Hixon Development nnmnanv may on or hefore
July 15, 1977, test any or all of said wells for casing leaks
and continue any sound or properly repaired well in temporarily
abandoned status in accordance with appropriate Commission Rules
and Regulations.




-3
Case No, 5796
Order No., R~5345- : - A §

(2) That Hixon Development Company and National Surety
-Corporation, prior to plugging and abandoning the above-
described wells, shall obtain from the Aztec office of the

N N ey e

and ‘abandoning, and shall notify said Aztec office of the
date and hour said work is to be commenced whersupon the
Commission may, at its option, witness such work.

——

_ (3) That Hixon Development Company shall notify the Aztec 2
district office of the Commission before returning to production | *
or performing casing tests on any of the above described wells o
in order that the Commission may, at its option, witness such
work, ,

, (4) That jurisdiction of this cause is retained for the
Ientry of such further orders as the Commission may deen
I necessary.

J DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year herein-
frabove deaignated. ,

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

/M/ » o
PHIL R, LUCERO, Chairman {
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“BEFORE THE
NEW ME}\ICO OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
Santa Fe, New Mexlqo
December 15, 1976
EXAMTINER HEARING

Lt . T S it W D o I - v T S W S G e T T ¢em - =S B S Gu S S G

IN THE MATIER OFf ) )
The hearlng called by the OCC on its- CASE
own motion 'to permit Hixon Development 5796

- Company, National Surety Corp. and all (Cont'd.)

other 1nterested partles to appear and
- show ‘cause why wells in the Bisti-
Lower Gallup Pooil, Sar Juan County,
New Mexico, should not be plugged and
abandoned. ‘

Wt Nt Nl st e Nk Nkl Nerd Sl oo st

B s S Y i T - T SED T S WS - A S G o . T . — . — T G - - - ——— . =

BEFORE: Richard L. Stamets, Examiner

- TRANSCRIPT OF HEARING

"AAPPEARANCES

For the New Mex1co 0oil Lynn Teschendorf, Esq.
Conservation Commission: Legal Counsel for the Commission
State Land Office Building
Santa-Fe, New Mexico

e
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MR. STAMETS ! We w111 callnext Case 5796.
. MS. TESCHENDORF: Case 5796, in the matter of the
hearing called by the 0il Conservation Commission on its own

motion to permit Hixon bevelopment Company, National Surety

Gcfpdfiiibh'éﬁaféll*Biﬁéfiiﬁt‘i‘stéd@partiés'tc appear and show
cause why the Centrhl Bisti Un&t Wélls‘Nos. 41, 46, 47, 49 and
50 located in Units D, I, K, M and: 0, respectively, of
Section 16, TowmsHip 25 North, Range 12 West, Bisti-Lower
Gallup Pool, San Juan County, New ﬁexico, should not be
piugged and abandoned in accorﬁance Qith‘a Commission-approved
plugging program.

MR. STAMETS: For purposes of the record, this case
was initially opened on November 10, 1976 and the testimony
;f the Commission &itnesé was heard at that time. The case
was then continued;uhtil this date and it is now reopened.

MR, KELtAHIN:‘ f‘h Tom Kellahin of Kellahin and Fox,
Santa Fe, New Mexico, appeariﬁg,on behalf of Hixon Development
ornle witness to Be:swdrn.

(THEREUPON, the witness was duly sworn.)

ALDRICH L. KUCHERA

called as a witness, having been first duly sworn, was
examined and testified as follows:

DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR, KELLAHIN:

TV I T
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Page_ 4 -
TQVV mﬁoﬁiér§ou please state your name, by whom employed
and in what capacity? \
A My name is Aldrich L. Kuchera. Since the first of

June I have been employed by Hixon peyengggp;dpgmpany to
manaée and‘provide technical support for the Farmington area

office which operates the Central Bisti Unit Lower Gallup

'Reservoir located in San Juan County, New Mexico.

a Mr. Ruchs¥a, have you previously testified before

e

(6]

this Commission and had your qualifications as an expert
witness 5Ccepted? You have not previously testified here,
have you?

A No, I haven't.

Q. Would yod please state your educational background
‘and previous work experience?

A I graduated with a petroleum engineering degree from
the University of Wyoming. During the past eight years, prior

to my present employment, I have been a practicing engineer

| with Amoco and Continental 0il Company. I have specialized

in sécondary and tertiary oil recovery. I have also appeared
as an expert witness before oil and gas commissions in the
states of Wyoming and North Dakota.

MR.’KEL#AHIN: If the Examiner please, are the
witness' qualifications acceptable?

MR. STAMETS: They are.

0. {Mr. Kellahin continuing.) Mr. Kuchera, would you
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~has been marked as-Applicant Exhibit

-
or

“please refer to wha

2 || Number One, identify it and give us a general histoxry for this
3 particular Bisti Unit.
4 A Exhibit One shows the outline and the locqt{on of

o' e L] =1

' 5| the Central Bisti Unit. The Unit is iocated i
L . Z . . . . . = .,'i\_&%_‘\ ’, : -
6 || of Lower -Gallup producing wells. It is interesting to noto. »-llw .

7 | that to the northwest Gulf 0il operates the West Bisti Unit
8 énd?tojéﬁéfsduéheast of the Central Bisti Unit Shell 0il

9 | operates the Carson Unit.

10 ' The five wells in question at this hearing are
11| circled in red on the exhibit.
12 ' fhéycentral Bisti Unit-Lower Gallup 0il Pool was

13 diséovered°in 1955. It was unitized in 1959 with Sunray DX

Phone (505):982-9212

14 || 0il Company as unit operator. The pool underwent a complex

" General Court Reporting Service .~
825 Calle Mejia, No. 122, -Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

sid morrish reporting service

15 | LPG natural gas waterflood which was considered unsuccessful

16| in recovering secondary oil. Sunray DX 0il Company abandoned

17’1l the field in;1970 as being uneconomical to operate.

18 , »Duﬁiﬁg 1970 the Central Bisti Unit Field was sold
iwf'lh R 19 || for abandonment. During 1971 Hixon Development Company
= >»» o 20 || purchased the Central Bisti-Lower Gallup rights thirdhand
S ) N 21 |l on the basis‘of a March 9th, 1970 engineering study which
| - 22 || pointed out that the field was not depleted and that six, poinq;
23|l two million barrels of oil remained to be recovered.
24 Since that time other engineering studies have also

- ‘ 25 | indicated that significant oil reserves remain to be recovered
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Page 6

in the the Central Bisti Unit Lower Gallup.

During 1971 through June of 1976 Hixon Develooment
Compaﬁy contfacﬁed out the opératiOn'of ‘the Central Bisti Unit.

In-order to accélerate the deVelbpment of the field Hixon

Development Coﬁpany”tédk"oﬁér 6bération of the Central Bisti

Unit in June of this year. I was hired on the basis of my

strong backgrouﬁd in secondafy and tertiary recovery by Hixon

‘Development ‘Company.

0. Since being hired by Hixon what studies have you
made concerning the Central Bisti Unit?

A To date my OWn7pfelimihéry reserves eQaluation
work confirms that signifidant resexrves of 0il remain to
be recovered. Now, my work over the past five months shows
tha£ to,daie Qn1§,nineteén'pércent éf-ﬁhe'o"iginai 0il in
place‘hasvbeen recovered from the Central Bisti Unit-Lower
Gallup Pool. I am convinced that with proper waterflooding
fhe seven, point, six miilién'barrels of 0il recovered from
thié;reserﬁoir to date can be eventually mecre than doubled.

Since 1971 Hixon Development Company has carried

out a program of repairing and returning shut in Central
Bigti Unit wells to pump. To date our company has produced
in excess of a quarter of a million barrels of oil that would
have been lost had the field been plugged and abandoned back
in 1970.

We are at this time operating twenty-eight active
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wells producing about two hundred barrels of oil per day. By.

next fall we anticipate increasing our active well count to
about forty wells and we should be producing in the range of
three hundred to three hundred and fifty barrels of oil per

VVVVV ;,ﬂﬂwwAHVW~maﬁ?<§élis are invdlﬁed in‘éhis unit?
A All total there have been a total of seventy-eight

Wells:driiiéd in thé’L0wer‘G&11up Pool and of these seventy-

eigh; wells, twélve of them have béen abandoned to date.

0 Okay. I direct your attention to what has been
marked as Exhibit Number Two which contains five separatex
pages of exhibits. Would you please refer to the first page
of Exhibit Number Two and identify it?

A The first page, the decline curve on the Central

Bisti Unit Well No. 41, it shows a decline curve extrapolation.

It shows that this well has a total of twenty-eight thousand,
nine hundred and thirty barrels of o0il remaining to be
recovered with waterflooding. It should also be noted that

T e

s 11 9 1 3 i 1
this well was shut in originall; 964 and it

1%¢
was officially temporarily abandoned in November of 1965.

Q Let me take a moment here and direct your attention
to Exhibit Number Three, that's the C-101 that was filed
concerning this particular well. If you will direct the

Examiner's attention to what Hixon did with regards to the

repair of Well 41 in the submission of that C-101l.
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A. Okay.

0. - Do you have a copy of that c-101?

A Yes, I do. What it is, this particular well

4 || developed a casing leak, per Mr. Kendrick's testimony, in

November of 1964. We are at this time in the process of

répairidgfghis casing”leék. We-are also in the process of
ﬁéétiﬁ@ﬁﬁhe:PbintVLooﬁoht in this well with Ehé'idéafafm‘“f'
evaluating of the Péint Lookout for additional reserves.

Q " Mr. Kendrick testified'earlier4with regards to
césing‘léaké»and repairs on certain other Central pisti Unit
wells. The spcific call of this case refers to four other

wells. Would you go baék now to page two of Exhibit Number

e —_
H

PR 1.1
Se weaalo

two and run through thos
A Okay, Well No. 46, again I have a decline curve

which shows that it Héé in the range of ten thousand, thirty-~
four barrels of remaining recoverable oil. ‘This well was
temporarily abandoned in September of 1965.

well No. 47, again the decline curve extrapolation
shows it to have remaining reserves of twenty~-three thousand,
seven hundred and sixty barrels of oil. It too was temporarily
abandoned in August of 1966.

Well 49 was temporarily abandoned.in November of
1966, A decline curve analyses shows it to have in the range

of thirty-one thousand, two hundred and ninety-four barrels

of remaining recoverable oil.
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1 - rThe last well, Well No. 50, was shut in Octoberiof
2(|.1964. It was officially temporarily ﬁbandoned in March of
3‘ 1966. 1 estlmate that it has in the range of twenty-two

4 ;thousand, two hundred and n1nety~foﬁt barrels of remaining

5 recoverable 011.

| B
fJ, o okay. Would you explaln for the benefit of the
7 Exaiiiner what uivon has done, flrst of all ‘to arrest casing

Brlcorrosion, what kind of preventatlve measures have you taken

9 XWlth regards to this particular un1t°

?

10 l A As far as the ca51ng ‘corrosion -- first of all, it

11 | should be noted that the exhibit that Mr. Kendrick used, I

12 | pelieve for eight wells, the eight wells had casing leaks

13 | which occurred before June of 1965. Now, in June of 1965

14 ‘Sun:ay DX installed a field line casing cathartic system for
15 || the purpose of arresting casing corrosion.

16 considering that there has been a total of seventy-

(3

17 eiéhf‘L0wer Géliﬁp'wells drilied in the ¢ ral Bisti Unit,

18v in my opinion we have not had a runaway casing leak frequency.
19 0. what does Hixon plan to do with regards to this

20 | particular unit, what are youf plans with regards to putting

21 | these wells back into production?

22 R Right now we are in the process of designing a

23 || major waterflood expansion. It is my firm belief that we
24 || have not waterflooded or adequately waterflooded this reservoiy

25 | A1l of the data we have points to the fact that we have
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recovered only primary oil to date, that we are in the process |-

of designing a waterflood, we are SChédulihg this design to

‘be‘completed by July the first,

Q. ' Of what year?

A of next year, 1977, and hopefully we will be puttlng
in a waterflood in the fall of 1977.

L
Il should also be noted that we nave put twenty—elght
wells back on injection or production since the field was °

abandoned in 1970.

i ‘ 0 Okay. Referring back to this specific well that

You repaired, this Well No. 41 T believe, what were the costs

of making those repairs?

) ' We haven't repaired 41 as of today. We are in the
process of repairing Well 41. In fact, this work is ndw in
the process. |
Q What monies have been eXpénded on that well?

A I would rather use another example. We have repairéd

Well No. 16 and Well No. 24 in the past month and a half,

these are casing repairs. Well No. 16 cost us in the range

of nineteen thousand dollars to repair. Well No. 24 will be

about twenty-four thousand dollars, all of the costs in that.
0 Tf I understand you correctly, it is Hixon's plan
to systematically examine all of the welis in this particular
unit and develop a general plan for going back and putting

these wells back into production or making the necessary
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adaptations of other wells to convert them to waterflood?

A. . "This is correct. As I mentioned before, we have
tﬁenﬁy-eight wells, eiEher’on injection or production at this
time. Wé afe‘;lanning a peripherai ;;térflooa. Any shut—ih‘a>
wéll tﬁat’isﬁshut in today will be in all probabiiiﬁy eventuaiﬁ
used in our planned waterflood expansibh}’ I'm estimating and
thisfis'striétly an estimate, that Qifhin a period of three
years we’should have the majority or all wells shut in back
on pump or back on'injéctién.

Q@ Is it your request to the Commission that you be
granted a period of one year from the date of this hearing,

at which time to come back in and again show cause why these

five wells should not be plugged ahd abandoned, is that

correct?
A This is correct.
1) You would prefer not to have to plug and abandon

these wells at this time?

A No, we certainly don't want to plug any wells becausgq
we consider this would essentially depfive Hixon Development
of their investment and it wouldn't benefit the State of
New Mexico as far as potentiai recovery is concerned.

Q If these wells are required to be plugged and
abandoned, in your opinion will we lose those reserves
recoverable underneath those wells?

A In my opinion, yes, because I seriously doubt if

PO S T
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somebody else will go in and re-drill these wells.

o - @hese produce from the Gallup*POOI?

A. ?és, the Lower Géllup Pool.
Q ﬁn_your opinion will there be any &amage to the

Gallﬁp’fdfhation if these particﬁlar wells aré allowed to remai

ﬁlin their temporarily abandoned status for an ddditional one-

£

>yéar péfi&ﬁ?

A #t is my opinion‘that in all probability we will not
damagevéhé;Gallup fqrmation and this is baseg on twoAthings.
First bf aﬁl, when'a casing leak does océur,>£ﬁe first thing
lthat happéhs is £hat you h;ve a very strong influx of mud,
%drillibg ﬁ%d. Now, the\diillingimud‘%énds to seal the LéWer/
Galiup,per%oratiOns‘ Secondiy, based on my review of data, iﬁ
is my opinﬁon that the‘same water that shows up in a casing
lleak is al%o the same water which has been uSéd to waterflood
‘the reSérv%ir in the past Ewenty'years.

0. &s there any risk to fresh water sources in this
varea if;tﬁ?se temporarily abéndoned wells are;not plugged and
‘abandoned ét this date?
| A, I don't believe so because the fresh water sands are
‘protected by surface casing.

o) Were Exhibits One through Three either compiled by
;you direcEly or under your direction and supervision?

A. Yes, sir, they were.

0. In yoﬁr opinion will the continuation of these five

"1
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wells in a temporary abandoned status be in the%bést ihterests

of conservation, the prevention of waste and theé protection of

A Yes, it will be.

'MR. KELLAHIN: If the Examiner please, we move the
"MR. STAMETS: These exhibits will be admitted.

- (THEREUPON, Hixon's Exhibits One through

"Three were admitted into evidence.)

'MR. KELLAHIN: That concludes our direct examination.|

MR..  STAMETS: Are there questions of the witness?

Mr. Kendrick?

CROSS EXAMINATION

BY MR. KENDRICK:
0. ‘Mr. Kuchera, why would it téke a year io repair
five wellé? What is the time éiement of repairiig each Weil?
A The problem is not the repairing of five wells,
Mr. Kendrick, the problem is that we have a total of thirty-
eight wells that are shut in. Now, the State land pertains to
only one section, Section 16. Now, we have five-shut-in wells
in Section 16 but we have a total of Ehirty—three shut-in wells
on USGS land and if we show preference to putting these wells
back on pump first, I'm sure that Mr. McGrath wiil have

objections.
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2 b ¢  Have you cbh&uéféd'aAcaéiﬂg test on the other four
8' holes?
9 A No, I haven't because these shut-in wells have tubin#

12 4 this,

"

16 || if any casing leaks are encountered then it will be repaired

i7 ) at that time. That would be my preference.

18

20

21 | us up to three years to put all shut-in wells back on pump in
22 || the Bisti, on pump or back on injection and this is a total of

23 || thirty-eight wells, shut-in wells. To put a well back on

24 || pump

25 | thirty thousand dollars. I'm not sure that any company could

4 | suffered casing failure?

8 [ of this hearing, yes.

10 [l ana rods in the hole. To conduct any sort of testing would

11 || involve pulling the rods ang tubing and if we are going to do
13 || the wells back on pump at that: time.

1511we do test the casing to two thousand pounds of pressure and

19 || better than a year for repairing these five holes?

Page

0 That's his problem.

A, - It's our pfoblem, however, I'm in the middle.

] ié”itMYOuf”téégimqnyAthat only one of these wells has

i
o :

A To my: knowledge, of the five wells that are the subje

what we prefer to do is pull the rods and tubing and put

Before we put4thevwells back on pump, Mr. Kendrick,

A Do you think you could expedite the time a little

A, I belive that I made the statement that it would take

requires an investment in the range of twenty-five to
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1 “ - ' . - . ook R %1
11N ST t iput thirty-eight wells back on ‘pump in a period of one year. i

2 ri 5elieve:éwthfee;QégfmbééigémiéuéragéSifwgrgbod"esLimaté.
- 3 That is probably‘as fast as we can do it. The problem I have, |
- 4 lof course, is not just'the fivé wé11s; it's the ﬁhifty-éight i
; E 5 wells that are shut in. 1
in " 6| o The only problem we Kave is five vells at tne —— .

R |

sl A Yes. o A
s Q-  Avre the gevan wells.lisfed on the exhibit I -presented S

ok

10 | the other day and this one well a}l of the casing failures

11 || that have been experienced on thé Central Bisti Unit?

F

12 A No, in addition to'Eﬁe‘@ells you presented we have

13  had a casing leak at Well No. 16.- We have had a caéing leak

General Court Reporting Sarvice
Phone (505) 982-9212

825 Calle Mejia, No; 122, Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

14 |l at Well No. 24 and these two wells I have had repaired in the

sid morrish reporting service

15 || past two months and §ou'shou1d%haVe C-101's on them. Actually

S

16 || they are USGS wells.

17 0. Are those the onlyﬂwélls in the unit that have

"1s [l experienced casing failure?

AL

” 19 A Mxr. Kendrick, these'érefthe only wells to my knowleddgg

20 || that have had confirmed casing leaks, yes.

21 0 In your production“récoids of these other four wells

oo @vm 22l in which you had not experienced casing failure or have not

23 || tested for casing failure, do ény‘of the production records

ﬁ | 24 || indicate that that the casing may have failed back in '65 and
o ' - 25 || '66 at the time they were abandoned, temporarily abandoned?

il
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A~ To my krowledge, no. The reason the wells were

shut in by Sunray DX back in 1964 and 165, the reason was that
low volume producers and they were shut in because‘

s nor economical to produce. .. . ..

MR. KENDRICK: I believe that's all of my questions.

CROSS EXAMINATION

BY MR. STAMETS:
0. Mr. Kuchera, what would it cost to take a casing
jeak test on the four remaining wells?

A It depends on what approaéh you use. One approaCh'iq

82-9212

you can run a casing inspection log. A casing inspection log

Santa-Fe, New Mexico 87501

roughly fourteen hundred feet would cost us about sixteen

Phone (505) 9

hundred‘dollars; Of course, the problem is that you need to

pﬁll the rods and tubing and this requires the service of

sid morrish reporting service
General Court Reporting Service

825 Calle Mejia, No.'122, -

rig time. ‘I"woﬁld say to get either a packer test or else
‘a casing inspection log test would require in the range of
‘three thousand dollars per well. We would prefer to do this
in conjunction ‘with putting those pack on pump or back on
injection.

MR. STAMETS: Mr. Kendrick, you are still under
oath in this case and I would like to ask you right from your
seat there. Mr. Kuchera indicated in his testimony that even

if he had a casing failure in the area there was no danger of

waste or contamination of waters resulting from that. I wondex]
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‘have a response to-that Statement?

MR. KENDRICK: I haven't tested his wells, I don't

“WéilS“have‘beéﬁ Shut in .some

ten years and I don t know of ‘any way that he would know that
that water had not penetrated the Gallup formatlon and perform?
the waterflood that he is planning to de51gn. With ten years
of these wells being shut in we have no evidence in either

l direction as to whether or not contamination has occurred.

Lnd
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| MR. STAMETS: Is what you are saying is that with a

v
g
3
[
5
3
)
of

i-Santa Fe

305)982-9212

Phone.(

3.

1 casing failure>y§u db have the potential for waste of 6il

and gas or the potential for the drowning of the oil formation:

General. Court

825 Calle Mejia, No."122,

unless you have d tect that shows there is no casing failure?
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" MR. KENDRICK: Yes, plus the fact that we need a

production test to prove whether or not there has been

contamination in either direction.

MR. STAME$S: Thank you.
0 (Mr. Stamets continuing.) Mr. Kuchera, if vou were
required to conduct a casing leak survey on the remaining
four wells, how long would that take?
A If T was asked to do this I would be tempted to
put the wells on pump first because I see no sense in spending

! money for the sake of science and I would rather put the wells
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back on pump.

A If the wells are put back on pump and produced cil
“my opinion-would be- th hey would test themselveér

‘other water produced in the field that would indicate that

18]

Page______ 18

0 - That wouldn't relieve you, though, from the obliga~

tion to take a casing leak survey?

MR. STAMETS: Mr. Kendrick, do you concur with that?

MR. KENDRICK: Yes, I think if they produced oil witl

very little water or water that would be commensurate with the

the 0il zone has not been drowned. Caéiﬁg pressure tests
could provide information as to whether or not there was

enough pressure to cause gas contamination of the shallower

sands.,

0 (Mr. Stamets continuing.) Mr. Kuchera, it would
seem to me that this would be a much less expensive process
than what you were talking about awﬁile ago when you gave the
figure of three thousand dollars per well?

A The three thousand dollars, ves, this is correct.

0 Mr. Kuchera, would Hixon be willing to take a
production test on these wells and have these witnessed by
the Commission to confirm whether or not there is a casing
leak?

A Hixon Development Company wants to put these wells

back on pump and wants to use these wells in an injection

program but we need the time. We can't do this tommorrow, we

T T

2o
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WAAQ?tlaélﬁhis"iﬁ';hé'hé££'ﬁbn£h of'so;”'wé esiimaté‘ln5£‘i£
will take us a total of ihree years to develop this field
"combletely“and we are lo%king at a total of thirty-eighﬁ‘i
shut-in wells and we can 't put a total of thirty-eight shut—ln

wells back on pump or 1n3ectlon in a short perlod of tlme.

0. Now, again, asiMr. Kendrick said, we are not télkind

1Iabout thlrty-elght wells, we are talklng about these four and

"hat’is vonr nrobhlem; haq all of fhe numolnq equlnment bgé
removed from the well site?

A ‘Yes, it has; Essentially Qhat wé have is a well
with tubing and rods stiéking'up from the ground and whaé;we
have to do is we have to?purchase pumping units and genefally
this is a fifteen to tﬁe;ty'thousahd dollar investment
in itself;”'What we havegto do, we have to pull rods and .
tubing, arround trip in ;he tubing with bit and scfaper eo
clean the wellbore up. %e generally run a packer in theehole'
to pressure:test the casing to a thousand pounds and then we
put it back on pump. Th;t's how we do it but it takes time
and it takes a lot of inVestment and we are requesting sn
extension of time here to do this.

0. Okay, I think %e've sort of come full circle. What
I'm suggesting is that if you were required to determine
‘ ires in thes

-~ T ot |
AL LWL SO 2R

whether or not there were casing

by the most economical means that you could come up with in

the chortact neriod of time that would be reasonable, how ‘long:

eet —elo T TS
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do you feel that would take7

A - I would have to sit back and think on it but my

opinion -- I think thHe odds are that we do not have dasing ~

leaks. I thlnk the odds that we do not have a ca31ng leak are

better than the odds of haV1ng a ca51ng leak because the
:majorlty of the wellq that have had cas1ng leaks had casxng

1leaks before a cathartlc pressure system was 1nstalled.'

o

Now, we ars ‘pay;nn ‘very 1arc:e monthlv electrlc blll to

Jemez,Mountain Electric for the purpose of protecting these
casing strings so I aon'trsee‘why we should have to preve that
we have casing leaks:

MR. KENDRICK: Excuse me, do you agree that these
other wells falledwand that the cement tops on all of those -
other four wells’are below the Menefee formation?

a vThese Qells;feiled but they all failed or the
majority of‘them‘failed befbre we put in the casing protection
eystem}

MR. KENDRICK: Have you had any failures since the
cathartic protection system went in?

A Yes, we have, we had a failure at Well 16 and Well
24, but these occurrea after we put in bigger pipes and drew
the wells down and obtained a positive collapse pressure in
the cesing.

MR. KENDRICK: Well, in the absence of field tests

I submit that these wells are subject to experiencing casing
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leaks like the wells listed on the exhibits I presented in my

case the other day.
MR.

STAMETS: Mr. Kendrick, has anything that you

have heard here today changed your opihiqn expressed in your

estimony of November 10th?

MR. KENDRICK: No, sir..

MR. STAMETS: And you would still recommend that

7the wells ‘be checked for ca31ng leaks or plugged ‘and abandoned'>

MR. KENDRICK:

Yes, sir, either made to be useful

wells or plugged and abandoned.

MR. STAMETS: Would you agree ‘that if the wells were

tested and found to not be 1eaking that they could be

continued in a temporarily abandéned status until the secondary

recovery project-should be initiéted, assuming that's within

a reasonable periocd of time?

MR. KENDRICK: Yes, sir.

MR. STAMETS: Are there any other questions of

MR. KELLAHIN: No, sir.

MR. STAMETS :

They may be excused.
(THEREUPON, the witnesses were excused.)

MR. STAMETS: Anything further in this case? The
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MR. STAMETS: We will call next Case 5796.

Mé. TEséHENDoRF: Case 5796, in the matter of the
hearing cailed by the 0il Conserxrvation Commission on its own
motion to permit ﬁixon-Develdphent'Comﬁaﬁy, National Surety
Corporation and all other interested parties to appear and
;ﬁbwrcause wpy thércéﬁtfél éiéti ﬁhit'Wells Nos. 41, 46, 47,

49 and 50 located in Units D, I, K, M and O, respectively,

.o0f Section 16, Téwnship 25 North, Range 12 West, Bisti-Lower

Gailup Pool, San Juan County. New Mexico, should not be
plugged and abandoned in accordance with a Commission-approved
plugging program. s
MR.:STKMETS: Call forvéppearances in this case.
MS. TESCHENDORF: Lynn Teschendorf apbearing on
behalf of the Coﬁmissioh. I have one witness.

MR. STAMETS: Any other appearances?

MR. KUCHERA: Yes, Aldridge L. Kuchera for Hixon

Development Compény.

MR. STAMETS: Will you be putting on testimony,
Mr. Kuchera?
MR. KUCHERA: Yes, I will.
* MR. STAMETS: If both witnesses will stand and be
sworn, please?
(THEREUPON, the witnesses were duly sworn.)

MR. STAMETS: You may proceed.
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A. R. KENDRICK

called as a witness, having been first duly sworh, was

examined and testified as follows:

DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MS. TESCHENDORF:

Q Would you state your name, position and place of

A A. R. Kendrick, District Supervisor, Oil Conservatio

)
Commission at Aztec, New Mexico.
1} Does District Three include the part of San Juan
County involved in this case?
A Yes, Ma'am.
0 Do your duties as District Supervisor include making

recommendations to the Commission as to when wells should be
plugged and abandoned?

A They do.

0 Are you familiar with the subject matter of Case
57962

A I am.

1) What is the purpose of this case?

A The purpose of this case is an attempt to cause

the named wells in this case to either be completed as
producible wells and put back to good use or to cause the

wells to be plugged and abandoned.
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0. Have you reviewed all of ihe reports’filea'%i%hy‘L
the Commission conCerning these wells?
" I have.
Q. Do you have those records with you?
A 1 50. »
Q. Please refer to theéé@recérds and give us the hiééor

of each well as reflected by the official records?

A The well files for e%éh o? these wells are very B
similar. The wells were drilled in 1956 by Bl Paso Natural
Gas Company and with the exception éf Well No. 41. the files i
are essentially identical except foi dates and the exact. _““
footage of perforatidhs, minorsbhéhées.

Well No. 41, the five-andta-half inch casing was |

set at forty-nine hundred feetyhithéthree hundred sacks of

cement. The top of the cementfby'témperature survey was at

“thirty-seven hundred, eighty-five feet. The top of the

Point Lookout formation in that wel; was at thirty-five
hundred, seventy-six feet.

In 1959 when the Central Bisti Unit was formed the
wells were transferred to the Sunra&kﬁid—Continent 0il Company
at that time and in 1965 on Well No. 41 we received a
Form C-103 which stated that the well had a casing leak and
that a bridge plug had been set at forty-seven hundred, forty
feet and the casing had been idggediand shown to be in bad

shape. The well was temporarily abandomned.
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In Jue of 1965 another Form C-103 was received
étatinq that the well was temporarily abandoned and the
éperator‘propOSed to pumé test the well to evaluate it for
;asing repair.

H ; ... We have. recelved no further reference to the pump
test whleh was proposed in 1965. We assume that the pumpttest
Was 1nsuff1c1ent to cause casing repair.

Wlth the exceptlons of the admlttance of” a casing

leak as 1dent1f1ed for thelr 1965 reports to that well, ‘the

lléther well’s file§ are essentially identical.
k The last two reports in each of the files was a
C 110 filed in March, 1964 for a change of transporter of
1’ gquids, upon which were superimpcsed three rubber stamps
ehanging the name of the operator -and the name of liquids
transportere for the entire Central Bisti Unit.
! The latest form in each file is a Form C-104 dated
§UguSt 23xd, 1971, a change of ownership from the Sun 0Oil
éompany to Hixon Develbpment Company.

0. Do you have a copy of what has been marked Exhibit
6ne? | |

A. Yes.

0 Would you explain that, pleese?

A. Exhibit One is a list of other wells in this same

Township 25 North;, Raﬂge 12 West thEt have had reports filed

with our office identifying casing failures. It lists the
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lease names of the wells, the unit letter and section

and the operator's report of depth of failure by footage and

by’fbfmétion. And there are, I believe, seven wells in the

Central Bisti Unit that have had casing failures, all of which

were reported as either Mesaverde or Menefee failures. And

in the Carson Unit there were six failures, one which was

marked as

an unknown depthxéf‘féilure. One was a failure in

the Mancos formation, the other foﬁr in the Menefee formation.

The wells in question in this case all had cement

tops below the top of the Point Lookout formation which is

immediétely below the Menefee formation.

So it is my contention that with thirteen failures

adjacent to Section 16 and one failure admitted within Section

16 more thﬁn ten years ago, that all five of these wells have

had casing failures and the failures should be repaired or

the wells
0.

this case

a

A

properly plugged and abandoned.

Do you have aé;‘other communications relatiye to
which should be called to the Examiner‘'s attention?
No.

Would failure ﬁo plug these wells cause waste?

It could.

Could you elaborate on that?

With the casing identified in bad shape in 1965 in

Well No. 41, the possibility of bad water and good water

being commingled, either causing waste of good water and also
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Ehe‘possibility of-oil or gas or both contaminating water
zones ‘and water contaminating petroleum zones. o

Q z Are you prepéred to recommend a plugging program at
this Eimekor'would you prefer to describe éhe éfééram at the
ébfﬁél tiﬁe-of plugging?

A We prefer to define the plugging program at the

time the pluggifg program is to take place.

[0} Was Exhibit One prepared by you or under your
supervision?
A It was.

MS. TESCHENDORF: At this time I offer Exhibit One
into evidence. |

MR.‘STAMETS: Exhibit One will be admitted.

(THEREUPON, OCC Exhibit One was admitted

into evidence.)

MR, STAMETS: I wonder if you have a second sheet

that contains much of the information relative to the individug

‘wells., I wonder if perhaps that should not be marked as an

'ekhibit as well in this case, just for purposes of identifica-

tion.
MS. TESCHENDORF: All right, that will be fine.

MR. STAMETS: Let's call this Exhibit Two and

"Exhibit Two will be admitted.

(THEREUPON, OCC Exhibit Two was admitted

into evidence.)

R PR T




b e
o
——c !

t
o

o,
——
e

iy &
hi.,..!

kd

S U S SO .

ik el B

TE 2 TX

fal e L S BTSN L e e

o
T ERC

R ’ - .
N R R R A
B WO B

g w. BT

-

sid mbrrish; reporting service

General Court Reporting Service
825 Calle Mejia, No. 122, Santa.Fe, New Mexico 87501

Phone (505) 982-9212

10

11

12

13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

25

. Page 9.
MR. STAMETS: Are there any questions of this
witness?
MR. KUCHERA: No.
MR. STAMETS: He may be excused. :
(THEREUPON, the witness was excused.)
MP;; STAM'ETé‘: Now, sir, do you wish to testify?
MR. KUCHERA: Yes, I sure do.
MR. STAMETS; Okéf, you can testify from your seat
therg.
MR. KUCHERA: My name is Aldridge L. Kuchera, I'm

a petroleum engineér and Managef of Hixon Development Company
which is a San Antonio, Texas; based firm.

I've obtained experience in the oil fields by
working each year for Amoco and also Contineéntal 0Oil Cqmpany.
I have been employed by Hixon Development Company since May
of this year and I reside in Farmingtbn.

I have testified before oil and gas commissions
in North Dakota.

First I would like to give you or augment Mr.
Kendrick's history on the Bisti Field. Essentially the
Bisti Lower-Gallup Pool was discovered in 1955,k1ike he
said, by El Paso Gas Company and since that time a total of
seventy~eight wells have been drilled in the Central Bisti
Unit.

I have a map here to show the unit. I think it is
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necessary to discuss the unit and this is a map showing it.

MR. STAMETS: I think we've got a problem. Let's go

off the record a minute. .

(TﬁEREUPON, a discuSéionfwas held off
the record.)
'MR. STAMETS: Let's gb béck»dn the record.

Mr. Kuchera, appearing’tgét we have a prbblem here
with»the fact that you doh'tiﬁaye‘fégalicoﬁnsgl,wéfwdﬁld
entertain a request by thé Comﬁissfon staff fof a éontinhatioﬁ
of this hearing until DecembertiSti. T

Ms. Teschendorf, do you ﬁake that requesé?

MS. TESCHENDORF: I v:vo{zld;i make that request.

MR. STAMETS: Then this dése; Case Num§ef 5796, will
be coﬁtinued to the December 15£h E;aminer Héariﬁg; |

(THEREUPON, the case'was ?ontinUed.)
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REPORTER'S CERTIFICATE

MORRISH,

a Certified Shorthand Reporter,

‘do hereby certify that the foregoing and attached Transcript

of Hear:.ng before the New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission

was reported by me, and the same is a true and correct record

of the saidfproceedings to the best of my knowledge, sk111 and

ability.

1

R
,/

\//hﬁ/ /g/}“

dney / Morrish;

-
by
1]
o

S

Q

[}

rtify thut the ‘foregoing is
> recsrd of ihe proccedings in
ES

- hearing‘ of _Ca a o, f”{
Lt L P

haLE oY ST -

et
xS I T

New Kexico 011 Conservation Con: oo

mnission




e e AV

e 33 o T

e e s o AR

€
X

S L B

‘

.
i

i

T

Docket No. 34-76

Dockets Nos. 1<77 and 2-77 aré tontatively set for hearing on January 5 end 19, 1977. Applications for
hearing must be filed at least 22 days in advance of hearing date.

DOCKET: EXAMINER HEARING - WEDNESDAY - DECEMBER 15, 1976

9 A.M. - OIL COMSERVATION COMMISSION CONFERENGE ROOM,
STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING - SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

The Toliowfné cases will be heard before Richard L. Stamets, Examiner, or Daniel S. Nutter, Alternate Exanminer:

ALLOWABLE:

(1) Consideration of the allowable Productich of gas for January, 1977, from seventeen profated
pools in Lea, Eddy, Chaves, and Roosevelt Counties, New Mexico.

(—(2) Consideration of the allowable production of gas for January, 1977, from four prorated
pools in San Juan, Rio Arriba, and Sandoval Counties, New l‘exmo.

“(Continued from November 10; 19'76, Examiner Hearing)

CASE 5815:

CASE 5816:

CASE 5820:

CASE 5817:

CASE 5818:

In the matter of the hearmg called by the 011 Conservation Commission on its own motlon to
permit Hixon Developrent Company, National Surety COrporatmn, and all other interested

- parties to appear and show cause why the Central Bisti Unit Wells Nos. 41, 46, 47, 49 and 50
Jocated in Units'D, I, K, M, and-0, respectively, of Section 16, Township 25 North, Range 12
West, Bisti-Lower Gallup Pool, San’ Juan County), New Mexico, should not be plugged and abandoned
in accordence with a Commission-approved pluggmg progranm,

Application of Mark Production Company for coipulsory pooling, Eddy Cou.nty, New Mexa.co. Applieant,.
in the above- styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests in the San Andres forma- -
tion underlying the NW/4 SE/4 of Section 1, Township 18 South, Range 26 East, Bed Lake-San Andres
Pool,; Eddy County, New Mexico, to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at a standard location
thereon. Also to be considéred will be the cost of drll].m° and completing said well and the
.allocation of the cost thereof, as well as dctual operatmg costs and charges for supervision.
Alsc to be considered will be the desigration of ¢ :pl1cant as operator of the well and a charge
for risk involved in drilling szid well. .

Application of Texas Qil & Gas Corporation for an unorthodox gas well loeation, Eddy County, New
‘Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause; seeks approval for the unorthodox gas well location
of its Huber Federal %ell No. 1 to be drilled 1,087 feet from the North line and 2280 feet from
the East line of Seetion 27, Township 23 South, Range 22 East, Eddy County, New Mexica, the N/2

of said Section 27 to be dedicated to the well,

‘Application of Texas Cil & Gas Corporation for. compulsory pooling, Eddy County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an"order pooling all mineral interests in ‘the Wolfcamp
and Pennsylvanian formations underlying the W/2 of Section 4, Township 22 South, Range 22 East,
Eddy County, New Mexico, to be dedicated to a well to be drilled ai a standard location théreon.
Also to be considered will be the cost of drilling and completing said well and the allocaticn

. of the cost thereof, as well as actual operating costs and charges for supervision. Also to be

. eonsidered will be the ueoignation of applicant as operator of the well and a charge for risk

: 1nvolved in dmllmg said well,

Appllcatlcn of Read & Stevens, Ine., for an unorghodox gas Well loecation, Eddy County, New Mexico.
* Applicani; in the above-siyled cause, seeks annrovﬂ for the unorthodox gas mell loceation of its
W. R. State Comm, Well No. 1 to be drilled 660 feet from the South line and 990 féet fiom the

" East line of Sectioch 6, Township 21 South, Range 27 East, Burton Flat-lorrow Gas Pool, Eddy
County, New Mexicc, leots 9, 10, 15, and 16, and the SE/4 of said Section 6 to be dedicated to

the well.

Application of Union 0il Company of California for the reinstatement of allowable, Eddy County,

- New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, sceks reinstatement of oil allowable for its

Tracy Well No. 1 located in Unit C of Section 10, Township 22 Sonth, Range 27 East, Esperanza-
Delaware Pcol, Eddy County, New Mexico.

In the matter of the hearing called by the 01l Conservation Commission on its own motion to permit
Scurlock 0il Company to appear and show cause why it should not be found in violation of Rule 801,
Commission Rules and Regulaticns, for purchasing, acquiring, transporting or handling of crude
petroleun o1l produced in excess of ihe allowable by Union Oil fompany from its California Tracy
lease, Fsperanza-Delaware Pool, Eddy County, MNew Mexico,

foplication of Thornton Hoppex- for salt water disposal, F(‘dy County, New Mexico, Applicant, in
the above<styled cause, socks &uthority ¢ tispose of prod wzed Gall water'into the Delaware
formation through the copen-hole interval from l 37 feel to 2000 fret of his | rae?lc./ Federal
¥ell No. 6, located in Unit D of Hection 11, Township 24 South, Range 26 East, Black River-
Delaware Pool, Eddy County, New Mexlico.
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-2- N ) : Docket No. 34-76

CASE 5822: Southeastern New Mexico nomenclature case caliing for the creation, extension, and contraction
of certain pools in Lea and Chaves Counties, New lMexico,

e) CREATE & rew pool in Lea County,:New-México, ¢lassified as an 0il pool for Bone Springs
production and designated as the Antelope Ridge-Boné Springs Pool. The discovery well is the
Superior 0il Company State "RA" Well No. 1 located in Unit N of Section 25, Township 23 South,
Range 34 Fast, NMPM. Sajid pool would comprise:

TOWNSHIP 23 SOUTH, RANGE 34 EAST, NMPM
Section 25: S\‘i‘/(,

b) CREATE a new pool in I.ea County, New L.ex:.co, class:.fled as 4 gas .pool’ for Devonian production

and designated as the North Teague—Devoman CGas Pool. A geological study found the northeast -

portion of the North Teague Devonian Pool to be a separate reservoir due to faulting Said pocol
«would comprise:

TOWNSHIP. 23 SOUTH, RANGE 37 EAST, NMPM

Section 22: SW/4 )
Section 27: N/2 and N/2 S/2

¢) GCONTRACT the Teague-Devonian Pool by the deletion of the following deéseribed area:

TOWNSHIP. 23 SOUTH, RANGE 37 EAST, NMPM
Section 22: S¥/4

Section 26: All

Section 27: N/2 and N/2 S/2

‘d) EXTEND thée Blinebry Oil and Gas Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOYNSHIP 21 SOUTH, RANGE 37 EAST, NMEM
Section 18: NE/4

e) FB(TEND the Chaveroco-San Andres Pool in Chaves County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 8 SOUTH, RANGE 33 FAST, NMPM
Seetion 17: SW/4

£) EXTEND the thng "M"-San Andres Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, to include theréin:

TOWNSHIP 9 SOUTH, RANGE 33 EAST, N/PM
Section 20: SW/4

g) EXTEND the South Leonard-Queen Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP. 26 SOUTH, RANGE 37 EAST, NMPM
Section 13 SE/Z

h) EXTF.ND‘thf_é East Iusk-Bone Springs Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 19 SOUTH, RANGE 32 EAST, Kb
Section 15: S/

1) EXTEND the Maljamar-Grayburg-San Andres Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 17 SOUTH, RANGE 33 FAST, NMPM
Section Y4: NE/Z

J) EXTEND the Sawyer-San Andres Gas Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 10 SCUTH, RANGE 38 FAST, NMPM
Eection 6: W/2

FXTEND the Tom Tom-San Andres Pool in Chaves County, New Mexico, to include therein:

Nt

TONNSHIP 8 SOUTH, RANGE 31 EAST, MMFM
Section 2: NE/4

1) EXTEND the North Vacuum-Abo Pool in Lea Sounty, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 17 SOUTH. RANGE 35 h‘.AS'f‘, WP
Section 7: MNE/4
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CASE 5821.: Northwestex‘ff Hew Mexico nomenclature case ca’llirig for the creation and extension of certain pools in
- San Juan, Rio Arriba, McKinley and Sandoval Counties, New Mexico. - .

. a) CREATE a new pool in San Juan County, New Mexico, classified as a gas pool for Pictured cliffs
production’ end designated as ihe Potwin-Pictured-Cliffs Gas Pool. The discovery well is the Dugan
Produetion Corporation Mountdin Well Mo, l-located in Unit J of Section 15, Township 24 North,
Range 8 West, IAPM, Said pool would coumprise:

TOWHSHIP 2/ -HORTH, RANGE 8 WEST, NMPM R
Seclion 14: SW/4
 Section 15: All
i Section 16: E/Z
b) CREATE 2 new pool in San Juan County, New Mexico, classifled as a gas pool for Pictured Cliffs
production and designated as the Albino-Pictured C1iff's Gas Pcol. The discovery well is the Coastline
Petroleum Company, Inc. #3 Schalk Well No. 94 located in Unit M of Section 26, Townsnip 32 North,
Range 8 West, NMPM.  Said pcol would comprise:

I N NI 0t Uy . o M B N e R SR Ry 95

TOWNSHIP 22 NORTH, RANGE 8 vmsr,» NPy -
Section 26:  Si/4 3

¢) CREATE a new-pool in San Juan County, New Mexico, classified as a gas pool for Dakota produetmn
and designated as the Straight Canycn-Dskota Gas Pool. The discovery well is the Robert €. Anderson
Ute Mountain Ute Well No. 1 located in Unit L of Section 14, Township 31 North, Range 16 West, NMPM,
Said pool would comprise:

" TOWNSHIP 31 NCRTH, RANGE 16 WEST, NMPM
Section 14: - SW/4

L A S oA P Rl A e

d) CREATE a new pool in l‘cl(lnley County, New Mexico, classified as an oil pool for Dakota production
and designated as the Marcelina-Dakota 0il Pcol. The discovery well is the Fairfax Exploration
Corporation Bullseye Well No. 3 located in Unit N of Section 18, Township 16 MNorth, Fange 9 West, MM,
The top of the perforatlons is at 1797 feet. Said pool would comprise:

. ‘IOWHSHIP 16 ‘GORTH RANGE 9 WEST, NVPM
g Section 18: S/2 SW/Z
Section 19: N/2 NW/4

TOWNSHIP 16 NORTH, RANGE 10 WEST, NPM
Section 24: NE/4 RESL

e) CREATE a mnew pool in San Juan County, New Hex1co, classified as a gas pool “for Frultla 1d production
end designdted as the Jasis Canyon-Fruztland Cas Pool. The discovery well is the Mesa Petroleum
Corporation State Com Well lo, 39 located in Unit C of Seztion 36, Township 29 lorih, Range 8 West,
WMPM. Said pool would comprise:

TORNSHIP 29 HORTH, RANGE 8 WEST, 100N .
Section 367 N&// v

i) CHEATE a nev} pool 'i>n San Juan County, New Mexico, classified as a gas pool for Fruitland production H
and designated &s the Crouch Mesa-Fruitland Gas Pool, The discovery well is the Riggs 0il & Cas Corpora- !
tion Federal Well No, 1 located in Unit F of Section 4, Township 29 North, Range 12 Vest, MMPM, Said ;
]
3

50 i A

Fqani
i

- . ii pool would compmse.
2. 4
s ;{ TOWNSHIP 29 NORTH, RANGE 12 WEST, 12PN :

% Section 4: 1wi/s, :
A

EA } g) CREATE a new pool in San Juan County, New Mexico, classified as a gas pool for Fruitlend production

38 * and desigrated as the Sedro Canyvon-Fruitland Gas Pool., The discovery well is the Southern Union

¥ - "‘ Production Company Seywour Well No. 9 located in Unit F of Section 23, Township 31 North, Renge 9 West,

E.’ K/Plf, Said pool would comprise:

AT T

4 TOUNSHIP 31 KCRTH, PANGE 9 WEST, K'rM
' o Section 23: /4 )

h) CRFATE a new pool in Sandoval County, New Mexico, classified es a pas pool for Chacra production

. and designated as the Rusty-Chacra Cas Fool., The discovery well Is the Chace 01l Corpany Rusty Navajo
\ L Well No. 1Y located in Unit A of Section 23, Township 22 North, Range 7 West, NMFM. Said pool would

4 : corprise: '
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TOWNSHIP 22 NORTH, RANGE 7 WEST, NMPM

Section 13: FE/2

Section 23: All

Section 24: N/2 :

Sect.ion 26: N/2 :,

i) CREATE & new pool in San Juan Coum.y, Kew Mexico, classified as a gas pool - for Chacra productmn
and designated as the tavajo City-(:hacra‘Gas Pool. The discovery well is the Lively Exploration
Company Lively Well No. 7Y located’in Unit E of Section 35, Township 30 North, Rzmue 8 West, NMPM,

Sald pool wou.ld compnse

TOWNSHIP 30 NORTH, RANGE 8 \TEST )u‘lPM
~ Section 24: S/2

Section 25: A1l

Section 35: N/2
Section 36: N/2

j) CREATE a new pool’ in San' Juan county, New Mexico, classii‘:.ed as a gas pool for Chaera production
ang: deszgnated &4s the Animas-Chacra Gas aPool The discovery well is tne Mesa Petroleum Corporation
Primo Well Mo. 1A located in Unit D of Séction 6, Township 31 North, Range 10 West, M\:!PM Said ‘pool

would comprise:

TOWNSHIP 31 NORTH, RANGE 3.0 U"ST, PN
Scction 6: 1W/4

k) CREATE a new pool in San Juan’ County, New Mexico, classified as an oil pool ‘for H.'Lssiss1pplan
production and designated es the: Beautlful Mountain-!ississippian 0il Pool, . The eiscovery well is the
Petroleum Energy Corporation Navajo Well No. 1-5 located in Unit ‘F of Section 5; Township 26 North,
Range 19 West, MMPM, The top of the perf‘oratlons is at 5960 feét, Said pool would comprise: :

~.

TO\"'NSHIP 26 NORTH, RANGE 19 S‘:’EST, NVPM
Sectlon 5: Wfl,

1) CBEATE a new pool in San Juan Cou;nty, New Mexipo,-elassxfied as a £as pool for }hs‘ 1331pplan :

production and designated as the North Toeito Dome-Mississippian Cas Pool The dlscovery well is the
Saguaro 0il Company Staver Navajo Well No. 1 located in Unit M of Section 34, Township 27 Yorth,

Hange 18 West, NMPM, Said pool would comprise:

TOWNSHIP 27 NORTH, RANGE 18 WEST, NP,
Section 34: S/2

m) CRFATE a new pool in Mc!(inley Coun{.y, New Mexico, classified as an oil pool ‘for Mesaverde prcductlon
and designated as the Franseiscan Lakellesaverde 0il Pooli,  The dlscovery well is the Basin Fuels Inc. .
Star Well No, 1 lceated in Unit M of Section 7, Acwnshz.p 20 North, Range 5 West, NVPM, The top of the

perforations is at 1980 feet. Sald pool would comprise:

'IO%‘(N?HIP 20° mm, RANGE 5 P'EST, NPM
Seetion 7: ARl :
Section 18: N/2

TOWNSHIP 20 NORTH, RANGE 6 WEST, MMM
Section 12: E/2

n) CREATE a new peol in San Juan Coux%ty New Mexico, classified as a gas pool for Gallup produetlon
and designated as the Albiro—Gallup Gas Pool, The discovery well is the Coesiline Petroleum Co., Inc.
Schalk 94 Well No. 1 located in Unit A of Section 26, Township 32 North, Range 8 West, NMPM, Said

pool would comprise:

TOWNSHIP 32 NCRTH, RANGE 8 t‘r'EST, NP
Section 30: NE/4

©) COREATE a new pool in San Juan Couhty, New Mexico, classified as an o0il .pocl for Gallup produciion °
and designated as the Knickerbocker Buttes-Gallup Gil Pool. The discovery vell is the El Paso Natural
GCas Company Schumacher Well No, 13 located in Unit N of Section 17, Township 30 North, Range 10 West,
NA\PM. The top of the perforations is at 6440 feet., Said rool would comprise:

TOWNSHIP 30 NORTH, RANGE 10 WEST, NMPM
Zection 17: Sw/s,

Da e
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p) CREATE a rew pool 1n Sandoyal County, New Mexico, classified as a gas pool ror Gallup ‘production
and desigrated as the Rusty-Gallip Gas Pool. Thé discovery well is the Enginecring & ‘Production

Services,, Inc. Dena State Well No. 1 located in Unit M of Section 16, Township 22 North, Range 7 West,
NP, Said poo; would comprise

TOWNSHIP 22 HOR’N RANGE 7 WEST, NE{PM ‘ !
Seclion 16:  NW/4 )

q) CREATE a néw pool’ in Sandéval County, Hew Nexico, classified as an oil pool for Gallup production
and designhated as the Almto—Gallup 011 Pool. fThe discovery well is the BCO, Inc. Federal C Well No. 1
.located in Unit P of Section 31, Tovmship 23 Morth, Range 7 West, NMMPM. The top of the perforations is
at 4706 feet. Said pool would comprlse S )

TCWN&{IP 23. NORTH, RANGE 7 UEST, NPM
§éct10n L:  SW/4 g i

r) CREATE a. ne¥ pool in San Juan | County, New Mexico, classified as an oil pool for Gallunp Droduction
and: designated ‘as the Nageezi Gallup 011 Pool. The discovery well is the BCO, Inc. Federal D Well No. 1
loca..ed Hn Unit'G of Section 1, Township 23 North, Rénge 9 West, NMPM. The top of the perforations is at |
5079 t‘eet. Said pool would comprise. .

fTOWNSBIP 23 NOR"H, RANGE 8 WES"‘, MM . Cooid
:Bection 6: §/2 - i

iSection 7: N2 : :
"Section 8: NW/4 & SE/4 -

TONNSHIP 23 NORTH, RANGE 9 WEbT, P
§§ectmn 1: W?

8) CREA"‘E a new pool in mo Arnba ‘Oounty, New Mexleo, classified as an’oil pool i‘or Gallup production
and de51gnated as the 031to~{}allup 0i1 Pool. The discovery well is the Skelly 0il Company C. W. Roberts
Well No. /4 located in Unit M of Section 17, Township 25 North, Range 3 West, MNP, The top of the
pez‘foratlons is at 6960 feet Saig: pool would comprise: o

TOWNSHIP 25 NOHTH, RANGE 3 WES’I‘, N
; Section 17: SW/4

t) CREA'IE a nev pool in Sandoval County, New Mexico, . élassified as an oil pool for Gallup production
and des1gnated as the Medla—sallup 0i1 Pool, The discovery well is the Petro Lewis Corporation Federal
Media Well No. 7 located in Unit G ‘of Section 22, Tovmship 19 North, Range 3 West, MWPM., The top of
the perforatzons is at 2793 feet. Sald pool would comprise:

'DOWHSHIP 19 NORTH, FANGL'. 3- WEST, 1P
Section 223 SW/4 NEZ%

u} CREA"E 4 new pool m San Juan county New Menco, classii‘ied as a gas pool for Farmington production
; 'llegos—Farmmgton Gas Pool. THe discovery well is the Dugsn Production
Corporauon Ben)amn Fra Jfl-n k211 ¥o, 1 located in Unit O of Section 2, Township 26 North, Range 12
West, "miiFM,  Said pocl wonlad asarprige:

TOf'NSHIP ‘20 HORTH, RAMNGE 12 WEST, NifPM
Bection | 2: 572

Section 10: NE/4

Section 11: NW/4

v) EXTEKD the Axigels Peak Gallup fPool in San Juan County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 27 NORTH, RANGE iO VEST, NIPM
Section 30: All

w) EXTEND ithe Aztec Fruitland Pool in San Juan County, lev Lexico, to include therein:
| WWNSHTP 29 NORTH, RAMGE 10 WEST, 18N
&ction A W3

TOWNSHIP 30 NORTH, RANGE 10 VWEST, DM
Sectlon 33: 53/4 -

x)} EXTFND the Aztec Pletured Cliffs Yool in San Juan County, HNew Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSIHIP 29 NORTH, RANGE 10 WEST, NMPM
Section I9: W/2 ;
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y) EXTEND the Ballard Pictured Cliffs Pool in Sandoval County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWHSHIP- 23 NORTH, PBANGE 4 WEST, MM
Section 19: 372 v |
Section 20: All . ) : . j
 Section 21: W/2 C . |
Section 27: W/2 & SE/4
: Section 28: “All
- Seation 29: A1l -
sl ; <27 ..Seetion:30: A1l
Section 31: N/2°
Section 32: N/2
Section 33: NW/4

PR e T A T S

TOWNSHIP 2/ NORTH, RANGE 4 WEST, MMPM
Section 33: N/2

e

TOWNSHIP 24 NORTH, RANGE 6 WEST, NMPM -
Section 35: - SW/4

2) EXTEND the Blanco Mesaverde Pool in Rio Arriba and San Juan Counties, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 25 NORTH, RANGE 4 WEST, N.PM
Section 2t W/2
Section 3: E/2
Section 4: All
Section 9: All
Section 16: N/2

TOWNSHIP 20 NORTH, PANGE 5 WEST, NMPM J
Section 4: All . ;
Section 5: All

TOVNSHIP 32 NORTH, RANGE 5 WEST, NMPM
Section 33: All

aa) EXTEND the Blanco Pictured Cliffs Pool in Rio Arriba and San Juan Counties, New Mexico, to include
therein:

i

TOWNSHIP 28 NCRTH, RANGE 7 WEST, NMPM
Section 18: N/2 Lo 4

TOWNSHIP 31 KORTH, RANGE 10 WEST, NMPM
Bection 3¢ ALl
Section "4z All
Section  9: All
Seetion 10: - A1l
Seetion 13: All
Seetion 14: kE/f2

TOWNSHIP 32 NORTH, RANGE 10 WEST, NMPM ‘
Section 30: W/2 : 1
Section 31: NW/4 7

TOWNSHIP 32 NORTH, RANGE 11 WEST, WP
Section 15; W/2
Section 18: S/2

TOWNSHIP 32 NORTH, RANGE 12 WEST, N/PM
Section 131 N/2 & SE/4

bb) EXTEND the South Blanco Pictured Cliffs Pcool in Rio Arriba County, New Mexico, to include therein:

- ) . TOWNSHIP 2/ NORTH, RANGE 4 WEST, NTM
3 : Section 9: S/2

Section 13: S/2

Section 167 All

Section 21: N/2
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- cc) EXTEND the Bloomfield Chacra Pool in San Juan County, New Mexico, ‘1o include therein:

T

TOWNSHTP 29 NORTH, RANGE 10 WEST, NP
ctlon” 9: 575 o

Section 10: S/2

-Seetion 11: S/2 . ;

Section 12: S/2 .

TOWNSHIP 29 HORTH, RANGE 11 WEST, . NPy
Section 35: NE/Z :

dd) EXTEND the ,Campo'Galluj) Pool in Rio ‘Ari‘iba céunty, New Mex"ico, to i{nclude therein:
TOWNSHIP 29 NORTH, RANGE 4 WEST, MNPy
NE/Z

etion 12;

TOWNSHIP 24 NORTH, RANGE 6 WEST, NMPM
ction 3 /4, . -
- Section 9 E/2 NE/S
Seetion 10: Nw/z

ee) EXTEND the DeY?JS,FOIk Gaiiup Pool in Rio “Arrida County, New Mrzxico,E to inclugde therein:

ff) EXTEND the Devils Fork Mesaverde Pool in Rio Arripa County, New Mexico; to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 2" NORTH, PANGE 6 WEST, ppwnc . ...
-&ction %73
s/2
Section 17; n/a

g8) EXTEND tpe Dufers Point Gallup-Dakota Pool ih San Juan Céunty, New MeScico, to include therein;

TOWNSHIP 2 RTH, RANGE 7 WEST, N4PM )
Section 7: &/2 ’

TOWNSHIP 24 NORTH, RANGE 8 WEST, 1a/pu
Section 12; SE/Z ;

hh) EXTEND the Eserito Gallup Pool ip San Juen ang Rio Arriba Counties, Now Mexico, to inelude therein:

TOWNSHIP 24 NORTH, RANGE 7 WEST, - 1P
etlon 18 &g

TOWNSHIP 24 NORTH s> RANGE g8 WEST, NP
Section 27 SW/4 »

Section 11 NW/4,

Section 10: N/2

. TOWNSHIP 25 NORTH, RANGE 9 WEST, P
etion 13; E/f2

Section 13: E/2

Section 24: E/f2

ii) EXTEND the Gallegos Gallup Pool in San Juan County, New Yexico, to inelu%def therein:

TCWSHIP 26 NOHTH, RANGE 10 WEST, 1o/mi
Section 17; W/2 & SE/Z
Section 18: S/2

TOXNSHIP 26 NORTH, RANGE 1) WEST, MPM
Section 13: 572 )
Section 24: N2

TOWNSHIP 27 NORTH, RANGE 13 WEST, 12
SEctx'on 25: S72

Section 27: E/2

J§) ExtEnD the South Gallegos Fruitland Pool in San Juan County, New Yexico, io include therein:

TOWNSHIP 26 MORTH, Ravcry 11 WEST, ihifig
Section 77 ALL

TOWNSHIP 26 NORTH, RAMGE 32 WFST, Ny
35(:11011 8 W72

Section 9; N2

aad S S
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TOWNSHIP.26 NCRTH, RANCE 12 WEST, 1MPM con'd

Section 10: - N/2
Seetion 13: E/2
Secticn 24: E/2
Section 25: E/2

Xk) EXTEND the Gobernador Pictured Cliffs Pool in Ric Arriba County, New Mexico, to include therein:

11)

nm)

)

00)

D)

TOWNSHIP 29 NORTH, RANGE 4 WEST, NUPM

Seetion 197 572
Seetion 30: A1l
Section 31: NE/4
Section 32: N/2 & SE/4

TOWNSHIP ‘29 NORTH, RANGE 5 WEST, N/PM
Section 3: W/2
Section 10: . N/2
Section 11: W/2
Section 13: Ww/2
Section 14: Al

EXTEND the Kutz Fruitland Pool in Sen Juan County, New Mexico, to includée therein:

" TOWNSHIP 28 NGRTH, RANGE 10 WEST, NMPM
© Section 30: S/2 i
Section 31: N/2

EXTEND the Kutz Gailup Pool in San Juan County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 27 HORTH, RAMGE 10 WEST, NMPM
Section 5: NW/4
Section 6: N/2
Section 32: SW/4

. '!’Q!’.‘Sél’?ﬁ? MORTH, RAMGE 11 WEST, NMPM
Seetion 1: HN/2

EXTEND the Largo Chacra Pool in San Juan County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TONSHIP: 27 MORTH, RANGE 8 WEST, R/PM
Seetion. 31 S/2 -

Section - 4: SE/4

Section 22: N/2

EXTEND the West Lindrith Gallupy Pool in Rio Arriba County, New Mexico, to inelude therein:

TOWNSHIP. 25 NORTH, RANGE /4 WEST, NMPM
Sectron 17 S/2

Section 18: S/2 .

Section 20: W/2 & NE//

EXTEND the NIPP Pictured ‘Cliffs Pool in San Juan County, Mew Mexico, to include therein:

ey aTATYTY MALAT 4 A umam anIpL
TOWhoHIP 25 INUNEf1y 1WNINSLE xc ‘-‘uux, roal

Section 2: Vi/2
Seetion 3: All
Section 11: W/2

TOWNSRIP:- 26 NORTH, RANGE 12 WEST, NMPM
Bection 20:  1W/4
Section 21: SE/4
Section 22: S/2

qq) EXTEND the Otero Chacra Pool in Rio Arriba County, Mew Mexico, to include therein:

TOYNSHIP 26 KORTH, RANCE 6 WEST, NJPM
Seetion 4: W/2
Section 5: S/2
Section 7: All
Section 8: NW/4
Section 25: SW/4

TOWNSHIP 26 NORTH, RANGE 7 WEST, NMPM
Scetion 12: E/2

TR Y S O
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rr) EXTEND the Otero Cvalli:p Pool in Rio Arriba County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 24 NORTH, RANGE 5 WEST, HOPM
Section 15t S/2

TOWNSHIP 25 NORTH, RANGE 5 WEST, IMPM ,
Section Z2o: S/2

. TOWNSHIP 26 NORTH, RANGE 13 WEST, N/PM
. Seetion 4: NW/4
- TOWNSHIP 7' HORTH, RANGE.13 WEST, NPM
i Seotion 297 KW/Z
3 Section 30: NE/4
4 Section 31: NW/4
: Section 33: All
Section %: SW/4 & N/2

s8) EXTEND the Fast Puerto Chiquito Gallup Pool in Rio Arriba County, MNew Mexico, to include therein:
L~ __TOWHSHIP. 2 NORTH, RANGE .1 EAST, MPM 7
i Sectlgn 5:’ All ]
tt) EXTEND the Pinon Fruitland Pool in San Juan County, New Mexico, to include therein: ?
TOWNSHIP 28 NORTH, RANGE 12 WEST, MPM 3
 Secwn 2T W2 ; :
Section 23: N/2 -
- "Section 24:. N/2
wu) EXTEND the Rusty Menefee Pool in Sandoval County, New Mexico, to include therein: §
TOWNSHIP. 22 NORTH, RANGE 7 WEST, NMPM :
Section 13: SW/L :
Section 14: SE/4 o
vv) EXTEND the Tapacito Pictured Cliffs Pool in Rio Arriba County, New Mexico, to include therein: . i
| TOWNSHIP. 26 NORTH, RANGE 4 WEST, MMPM ;
Section 22: W/2 B : :
- TOWNSHIP 27 NORTH, FANGE 4 WEST, NMPM :
Section &1 W/2,
Section 17: W/2: -3
Section 19: NE/4
Section 20: NW/4
ww ) EXTEND ihe .,Uit,e Dome Dakota Pool in San Juan Céunty, Mew Mexico, to ineclude therein:
TOWNSHIP 22 NORTH, RANGE 13 WEST, MMPI
Seztion 0: ow/4
xx) EXTEND the VAW Picturea Cliffs Pool in San Juan County, New Mexico, to include therein:



Other wells In Township 25N, Range 12 West which were completed in

the Gallup formation ahd had” casing féilures and zone of failure;

_ CENTRAL BISTI UNIT #5k, € Sec. 5
4 6;  £ Sec.’6

#18, C Sec. 8

#14, G Sec.

#23, H Sec.

>#26, K-Sec.

. #27. K Séc.

CARSON UNIT #1h4-11, M-11
#11-13, D-13
#42-1k, -1k
#hli-1L, p-14
#41-21,
..#1, A-24

A-21

W W W O

2708! Mesaverde
24542510 Menefee

1500-3400 Mesaverde

2909-3109° Mesaverde

2767! Mesaverde

1667 (C1iff House), 2688 & 3366 (Point Lookout)

3462-3487' Mesaverde

3518-3527" Menefee
Unknown
3.660-3691 Menefee
3120-3122 Menefee
3900 Mancos

3411

Menefee

All these were reportéd by the operators of the wells,
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CENTRAL BISTI UNIT # 41 , D-16-25N-124 .
Drilled in 1956 by EIl Pasé Natural Gas CO.‘ 7
Set 5% " Casing @ 4900 w/500 sX. -~ | 3 o
Top Cement by temperature §urvey'3785'
Top of Point Lookéut formation 3576' - Mancos formation 37474 e i

Transferred.to Sunray Mld Continent 0il Co. = 1959 - when Central Blstl Unit
- was formed, . ,

€-103 dated 2-2-65 ' e
well has casang leak Set BP at’ h740' . : , o '

-LOg showed casing in bad shape. TA well
C-103 dated 6-10-785L 5~

Well TA. Propose to pump test to evaluate for casing repair
C-104 dated 8-19<71 - |

Transfer well to Hixon Development Co.

No report of pﬁmp test, but appafently it did hbt’jﬁsti?§'casing repair,
CENTRAL BIETI UNIT WELLS #46, L7, 49 and 50 have ‘sir%hilar files with the

exception that they do not admit casinggfailurés.

All casing strings had similar cement jobs:
#u46, 1-16, Cement top @>3500', Point LOdkout top @ 3524
#47, K-16, Cement top @ 3560°, Point Lookout top @ 35501
#49, M-16, Cement top @ 3850', Point Lookout top @ 3523'

#50, 0-16, Cement top @ 3445', Point Lookout top @ 3554!
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Docket lo. 31-76

Dockets Nos. 32-76 and 33-76 are tentat ively set for hearing on:November 23 and December' 15, 1976. Applications

for hearing must be filed at. least 22 days in advance of hearing date.
- DOCKFT' F‘(A“IHER HFARIN’} - WFD‘{ESDAY ~ MOVFMBFR .10, 19’76“. i

9 A, - OIL CO‘iSERVATIO}I COI"!ISSIGN CONFERFNCE ROOM,"
STATE LAND CFFICE RUILDING, SANTA FE, NEW MFXICO

v

The followling cases win be hearE before Ricnhard L. Stamets, Faminer , or Daniel S, '{utter, Alternate Fxaminer:

ALLOWABLE: ..(1) Copsideration of the allowable production of Pas for December, 1976, I‘rom seventeen prorated
’ pools in Lea, ‘Eddy, Chaves, and Roosevelt Counties, New Mexico.

(2) cConsideration of the allowable vroduction of gas for December, 1976 i‘rom four prorated
pools in San Juan, Rio Arriba and Sandoval Counties, New }‘exico.

tter of the hearir called: bv the Oil Conservation Comission on: its ovm motion t6 permit
:{xixzzebgelopment Company, ~gational Surety’ Oorporation, and all other interested parties to appear
snd ‘show cailse why the Central Bisti Unit Wells Nos: 41, 46, 47, 49 and 50 located in Units D, I,
K; M, and 0, respectively, of Seetion 16, Tornship 25 Morth, Range 12 West, Bisti-[ower Gallup
Pool, San Juan County, New Mexico, should not be plugged and abandoned in: accordance with a

Cmnnission-approved plugging program

‘a’un it agreement, Sierra and DonaiAna Counties, Hew Mexico.
5 seeks approval for the Prisor Unit Area -éomprising 24,910

e B e e ..acresumre-nmles;'s&of‘ ‘Steth; Pedgral; "and fee lands in Townships 1& &rnid 17 ﬁéuw Rangés 1 Fast
and@ 1 West, Sierra and Dona A.na Counties, New Mexico.

CASE 5798:

CASE 5799: Application of Gulf Oil Oorporation for an unorthodox gas well 1ocation and a ion-standard proration
unit, Lea County,New Mexico. Applicant, inthe a‘bove-stvled cause, seelfs approval for a 160-acre
non-=standard proration unit conprising the NE/4 SW/I, and W/2 SE/4 of Séctioni2g ‘and tre MW/4 NE/4
of Section 33, Township 21 South, Range 37 Fast, Tubb Gas Pool, Lea County, New }’exico, to be
dedicated to applicant's J. N. Carson Well No. 9 located at an unorthodox : 1oca*ion 187, feet from
the South line and 2086 feet fronm the Vest line of said Section 28.

CASE 5809: -Annlication of Guli‘ Oil Corporation for downhole commingline, Lea Countv, ‘Iew !{exico. Avplicent,
in the a't:ove-styled cause, seeks authority to commgle Drinkard, Tubb; and Blinebrv prcoduction
in the wellbore of its Manda "B" Well ¥o. 1, located in Um.t C of Section 28, Tovmshlp 22 South,
R..r"e 37 Fast, Lea Cc.m...:y, New Mexico.

CASE 5800: 'tAleicaticn of Yates Petroleum Corporation for salt water dlsposal well, F.‘ddv Count.v, New Mexico.

Applicant, in the’ above—stvled cause, seeks authorit.v to dispose of nroduced ‘521t water into the
Morxrow formation through the perforated interval from 8983 feet to 9129 feet in 1l:s Bob Gushwa
Well No. 1 located in Unit J of qectlon 21, Tovmship 18 South, Range 26 East,! Atéka-Pennsylvanian
Gas Pool, Fddy County, New Mexico. - .

- CASE 5801: Applica tion of Atlantic ‘Richfield Commny for a non-standard proration unit and s:multaneous

dedication, Lea County, MNew Mexico." Appl 1cant, ‘in the above-styled cause,’ seeks approval for a
275-acre non-standard gas proration unit comprising tl"e v/2 E/2, ¥W/2 Wi/4,” and <E/4 Mi/4 of
Section 19, ﬁ‘omshlp 21 ‘South, Rarige 36 Fast,: F‘mwont Gas Pool, Lea County,: Hew }’ex1co, to te
sirultaneeusly dedieated to appiicant's State 176 Wells Nos. 3 and 6 located, at’ urortl'\ocox
1ocations in Units J and C, respentively, of said Section 19.

CASE 5802 Apolicﬂation oi‘ El Paso hatural Gas COrfpanv f‘or dov-nhole comimzlinp, Hio Arri‘ba Gountv, Mew Yexito.
Appiicant, in the above-styled cause, seevs,authoritv to commingle South Rlango -Pietured Cliffs
and Blanco Mesaverde production in the wellbtore of its San Juan 28-7 Unit Well o 75 located in

Unit L of Section 15, Tornshp 28 North, Ranse 7 West, Kio Arx ibva Co\mt,v, Hew "exieo

CASE 5803: Applieatlon of El PanCo., Inc ., for downhole cominglim' and sinultaneous dedic&tion, San “Juan

Cotinty, MNew Mexico. . ‘Applicant, in the sbove-styled:cause, seeks authoritv to: cor'minp'le Truitland
and Pictured Cliffs gas procduction in the welltore of its Valdez "A" Vell '\'o i1, located in Unit
P of ‘Section 24, Township 29 North,: Ranse 11 Vest, San Juan County, Mer Mexicd. ‘Applicant further
seeks approval for the simulteneous dedication of the SE/4 of said Section 24 to said well and its
Valdez Well Ho. 1 located in Unit I of said Section 24.

. CASE 5804 Application of Stevens Gil Company for a dual completion, Chaves County, ‘lew "exico Avplicant,

in the above-styléd cause, seeks approval for the dual completion (conventional Y of its O'Brien
neH Vell No. 2 located in Unit D of Section 1, Tornship 9 South, Ranse 28 Fast, Chaves County,
New Mexico, to produce o1l from the San Andres and Devonian formations throuch rarallel strings
of tubing.
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CASE 5805:

CASE 5806:

CASE 5797:

CASE 5807:

CASE 5808:

CASE 5785:

CASE 5790:

CASE 5776:

Application of )!omi‘is R. Antweil for.compulsory vooling and un unorthodox location, Eddy. County,

New Mexico. “Applicant; in the above-styled cause, seeks an order poolins a1l mineral interests

in the Wolfcamp and Morrow formations underiying the §/2 of Section 3, Township 22 South, Range

26 Fast, Fddy COuntv, New Mexico, to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at an unorthodox locas=
tion in Unit G of said Section 3. Also to be considered vill be the cost of drilling and completing
sald well ard the allocation of the cost thereof, as well as actual operating costs and charges

for supervision. Also to be considered will be the desimnation of applicant as operator of the

well and a charge ‘for risk involved in drilling said well.

Application of Anadar}'o Production” Conpany for two unérthodox well locations, Eddy County, MNew
Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the unorthodox locations of its
Artesia State Unit Well No. 9-5 to be drilled 1270 feet from the North line and 50 feet from the
East line of Section 23 and 1ts Artesia State Unii Well No. 2-3 to be drilled 50 feet fronm the
South 1line and 1270 feet from the West line of Section 13, both in Township 18 South, Range 27
Bast, Artesia Queen-Grayburg-San Andres Pool, Fddy County, New Mexico.

'Application of C&K Petroleum, Inc. for a unit’ agreefient, Chaves County, New Mexico. Appiicant,

in the above-styled cause, seeks approval of the Dallas Ranch Unit Area coimprising 5746 dcres,
more or less, of State, Federal, and fee lands in Township 9 South, Range 26 Fast, Chaves County,
New Mexico.

New Mexico., Anplicant 1n the above—styled cause, ‘geeks an order poolmg | 1; s
in the Wolfcanp and. Péntisylvanien férmations underlymy the N/2 of Section 13, Township 22 South,
Range 26 East, South Carlsbed Field, Fddy County, Mew Mexico, to form a non<standard 336.6-acre
unit to be dedicated to a well 1ocated 1680 feet from the North line and 1980 feet from the East
line of sald Section 13. Also to be considered will be the cost of drilling and completing said
well and the allocation of the cost thereof, as well as actual operating costs and charges for
supervision., Also to be considered will be the designation of applicant as operator of the well
and a charge for risk involved in drilling said well.

Application of C&K Petrcleum, Inc¢,, for compulsorv poolinz, Lea County, New Mexico, ~Applicant,

in the sbove-siyled cause, seeks an order poohnp 811 mineral interests'from the surface down to
and including the Pennsylvanian formation underlying the SE/4 SE/4, NE/4 SE/L, W¥/4 SF/A, and
SW/4 SE/S of Qet:*t.ion 21, Tovmship 16 South, Ranse 37 Fast, Lea County, New Mexico, to fornm four
40-acre oil proratmn units, the first to be dedicated to a well to be drilled-at a2 point 660

feet from the South and Fast line of said Section 21 to test the Strawn formation and each of the
others toa well ‘dubsequently drilled thereon. Also to be considered will be the cost of drilling
and . completing ‘said wells and the allocation of the cost theresf, as well as actual ouverating
costs and charges for supervision. Also to be considered will be the designation of applicant

as operator of ‘the wells and a charge for risk involved in drilling said wells,

(Continued frofn October 27, 1976 Exeniner Hearing)

Application of: Doyle Hariman for compulsory pooling, Lea County, New Mexico. Applicent, in the
above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral inierests in the Seven Rivers-Queen
formation underljirw the NE// HE‘/!,, NW/2 N¥/L, SY/4L NE/4, and SEf4 WE/L of Seciion 19, Township
24 South, RQarge 37 East, Ifanphe—\'attix Pool, Lea County,:Mew Mexico, to form four 40-acre
proration units to be dedfcated to four oil wells to be drilled at standard ‘Jocations on said
tracts. | Also:tc be considered will be the cost of drilling and completing said wells and the
allocation of ‘the cost thereof, as well as actual’ opemtinp; costs and charges for supervision.
Also to te considered will be the desipnation of applicant as.opzrator of the wells and a-charge
for risk involved in érilling said weils,

Applicaticn of Dome Petroleum Corporation for pool creation end assienment of a discovery allowable,
McKinley County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the atove-styled cause, seeks the creation of a new oil
pool for Fnirada production and the assienment of appréximately 58,770 barrels of oil discovery
allowable to *he discovary well, beins the Federal 21 Well No. 1 located in Unit K of Section 21,
Township 20 Morth, Range 5 Vest, McKinley County, Mew Mexico.

(Continued from October 27, 1976, FExaminer Hearing)

Application of Continental 011 Company for an unorthodox sas well location, Bddy County, New
Mexico, Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the unorthodox location of fts
James Ranch Unii Well No. 8 to be drilled gt a point 1930 feet from the North line and 660 feet
from the Yest line of Section 31, Township 22 South, Range 31 Fast, Los Yfedanos-Morrow 8as Pool,
Eddy County, Kew Mexico, the N/2 of said Section 31 to be dedicated to the well.
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OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
P. O. BOX 2088
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501

October 29, 1976

CERTIFIED - RETURN

RECEIPT REQUESTED

Hiipn Deveiqpmeht Company
P. 0. Box 2810 ‘
Farmington, New Mexico

Naﬁiénél,suxety,Corporation

3333 California Street

San Francisco. California

Re: Central Bisti Unit Wells
Nos. &1, 46, 47, 49 and 50,
located in Units D, 1, K,

M, and O, re?pec;ivgly, of

section 16, Township 25
North, Range 12 West, San-
Juan County .
plugeing Bond

Gentlémen:

Enclosed is a copy of the docket of the Examiner
Rearing to be held on Wednesday, November 10, 1976, at
9 o'clock a.m. ‘in the 011 Conservation Commission Con-
ference Room, State Land Office Building, Santa Fe, New
Mexico. Case 5796 concerms the above captioned subject

matter. -

very iruly Foures,

LYNN TESCHERDORF
General Counsel

LT/ £d
enc.
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O1L CONSERVATION COMMISSION

STATE OF NEW MEXICO |
1000 RIO BRAZOS RD. - AZTEC
' . $7410 N : R
DIRECTOR " LAND COMMISSIONER ‘ STATE GEOLOGIST
JOE D. RAMEY PHIL R. LUCERO | ‘ EMERY C. ARNOLD
October 8, 1976 e
" f - ‘{‘J
Ms. Lynn Teschendorf . T L 1 AR
0i1 Conservation Commission ‘ P
P. 0. Box 2088 D e D kit
Santa Fe, New Hex;co . PRSI I

Re: Hixon Development COmpany ;
Central Bisti Unit #41, D-16-25N-12w -
Central Bisti Unit #46, 1-16-25N-12w
Central Bisti Unit #h7, K-16-25N-12wW
Central Bisti Unit #49, M-16-25N 12w
Central Bisti Unit #50, 0=16-25N-12w

Dear Ms. Teschendorf:

The last report we have in our file on the caotloned wells is a letter
from Emery Arnold to William Carr dated January, 197h wherein it was noted
that the operator was intending to make an effort to return all wells to
production. This was after several months of "good |ntent|ons"

Well # L1 was temporarily abandoned becau5e of ca5|ng fallure in 196h
No report of any attempt to repair has been 5ubm|tted

Please docket a case to allow Hixon Development Company and other interested
parties to appear ans show cause why these wells should not be properly

plugged and: abandoned.

If there are questions, piease contact us .-

Yours venz/f:ﬂ)ﬂ.

DIStrICt7#3

Supervisor;
ARK:mc

xc: Hixon Development Company
P, 0, 8ox 2810

i e

Farmington, New Mexico

At e T AT R .
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481694

No.

"~ POD Form 3300 NO msumc: ()
Mar. 1966

RECEIPT FOR CERTIFIED MAIL~30¢

SENT TO POSTMARK
Hixon Development Company , oRoam
SYREET AND NO,

P. 0. Box 2810

P, O., STATE, AND ZiP CODE v :
Farmlngton New Mex1co

- EXTRA SEIVIOES FOR ADDITIONAL FEEs
um Recel

Shows to wh, sh f Y Adg arar ‘0'.>
S to whom ows iowhom, ressee On}
and date date, and where ’.
_.delivered delivercy

L deli: 5
L—' 10¢ fee D 35¢ feo , LJ 0¢ [“

I

V(RAG! PROVIDED—
T FOR INTERNATIONAL MAIL

S s BB

,wwpi-.a; namm %W'—tb-&uxn_’: Arifndin uﬂ -

A A i TR i

(Seelother side)

RECEIPT FOR CERTIFIED MAIL—30¢

i

SENT YO . .
National Surety Corporation

STREET AND NO.

3333 california Street

P. O., STATE, AND ZIP CO?E .
San Francisco, California

EXTRA SERYICES FOR ADDITIONAL FEES

Deliver to

Retum Racelpt

Shows to wh:)n) Shows towhom, Addressee Only
and date date, and where

delivered delivered [:] 50¢ fee

[ 104 tee [] 35¢ fee

POSTMARK
OR DATE

POD Form 3300 NO INSURANCE COVERAGE PROVIDEO— (Sce olfher side)

Mar. 1%6 NOT FOR INTERNATIONAL MAIL
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1P\'l(,

No.

(RO VLR A S

RECEIPT FOR CERTIFIED MA|L~3U¢

SENT TO

| Hixon Development Company
STREET AND MO, -

P. 0. Box 2810
PO STATEAMZIPCODE :
Farmlngton ‘New Mexico

EXTRA SE
e XTRA SERY nn:s: FOR ADDITIONAL FEES

Shows to whom Show 2 Deliver to
“Tndamem Shemsirten | addieil S,
eliverad dehverea' D 50
D 10¢ fee D 35¢ tee ¢ fee

POSTMARK ‘
OR DATE :

POD Form 3800 NO INSURANCE
I%G MO COVERAGE PRO

INTERNATIONAL mar> (See other side)

481694

No.

m‘u‘mﬁg‘&x—s‘f—”uA».J‘ i 1’“&“&&1‘ e

T S R T 1 D e T

s

RECEIPT FOR CERTIFIED MAIL—20¢

SENT YO

National Surety Corporation

STREET AND NO.

‘3333 Ca11forn1a Street

P, O, SIATE, AND ZIP CODE -
San Franc1sco California

EXTRA SERVICES® FOR IDDITIOR'AL FEES

Return Receipt Deliver fo
Shows to whom  Shows towhom. | Addressee Onlv.
ana dare date, and where
delivered delivered D 504 fee
L[] 10¢ fee £ 356 fee

POSTMARK
OR DATE

POD Fonn 3800 NO INSURANCE COVERAGE PROVIDED— (See other side)

NOYT FOR INTERNATIONAL MAIL




BEFOﬁE THE OIL CONSERVATION CGMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF NEW ME EXICO

CASE NO. 5796
,,,,,Order No. R— 5 ,3'_-[6/

ON SERV@’I_‘ION

E MATTER OF THE HEAR
ITS OWN . MOT 1

, '? ,
coMMISSION ON

’ ',SUR‘ETY CORP RATI
OW CAUSE WHY

1> >EAR AND
5.1 49 AND 50 LOCATED IN
oA TY N

'SECTION 16, TOWKNS uXP%r_

SAN Juan C OUNTY,
ACCORDANCE WITH A ORDER O
: LUGGING DROGRAM . ; ~ ;
. AiBY THE OMMISSION: .
' caﬁé'On‘for.hearing at 9 a.m. on Novembex 10 %
‘Richard L. :

This cause
19 76, at Santa‘Fe; pefore pxaminer
o — _Richarg
NOW, on th1 day of November 1976
a guorum: “Pein present, Y having con51dered
mmendatxons of

‘New Mexico

Wy . o . .
e - b . ' * B . N .
g CoEe s v :
; o T o g o - ROy o oo
ok MM Rav iy o2 rda P P i e Y, s at
T

\ ‘ FINDS:
(1) That due publlc notice havxng been glven as required by | .
\law the CommlsSLOn has jurlsdlctlon of this cause and the subject i ‘
matter thereof . , ¢
“ l (2) That ﬁiﬁo” k 1t Company is the owner and E
‘\operator of the Céntral pisti U lt walls NOS. a7, 49 and pQ., é
1ocated/3 : of‘Section 16, pownship 25 North A
\ ‘ Dla'/i’lwwu' r-3 oV 0.7 Feol {
"Range 12 West , NMPMA gsan Juan county., Nevw Mexico- |
| is the

~L~cna1 Surety Corporation

(3) That
Conmxssron plugging pond on whic \

\

!

‘\

1 Conservatlon
is prln01pa1

t company
tatce

T

s to assure the s

That the—pergose—eé said bond i
%y 'h 1~
nd abandonod !

that the suhject wellsss will be propcrly plugged';
when*ﬂoﬁ“capabiO“of"commcrcialfproduction.
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Case No 5796
Order No. R-

e ———

(5) That said five Central Bisti Unit Wells have not been

produced for at least ten years,

(6) That said wells are located in a geographic ares -
characterized by well casing failures.

(7) That sa1d Central Bisti Unit well No 41 has experlence

a casing fallure and is currently scheduled for ‘repair.

(8) That there is a high probability that the remalnder of

b Mooy

S0 éxperienced casing failures.

(9) That there are substantial hydrocarbon reserves remaln-

ing in the Blstl-Lower Gallup 0il Pool in the area of said wells.

(10) That in %t,he'lr current state §aid walls may pr

opportunity for hydrocarbons or waters to escape from the strata
in which they are found into other strata or to be commingled

w1th fluids from other strata.

(11) That such escape or commlngllng can result 1n waste of‘

6i1 and gas and/or the contamlnatlon of water rescurces.

contamination of water resources said Central Bisti Unit W ells NO‘

41, 46, 47, 49, and 50 should be plugged and abandoned in accord-

ance with a Commlssron approved plugging program, returned to

active production, or tested for casing failure and repaired whers

W

necessary on or before July 15, 1977.

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

(1) That Hixon' Development Company and National Surety
Corporatlon are hereby ordered to plug and abandon the Ca tral
located in

Bisti Unit Wells Nos. 41, 46, 47, 49 and 50, /Units D, I, K, M,
and 0, respectively, of Section 16, Township 25 North, Range 12

West, NMPM, San Juan:County, New Mexico, @x on or before July 15;

19747

s
B
T
=g
¥
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: -3-
; order No. R-
: Provided However, that as an alternative to pluggiﬁg and L

; o mnMMzs;ﬂ??,

abandonment, Hixon Development Company ma¥4réturn any or all of

T

| |
sald wells to active production; o j

Provided Further, that as a second alternative to, plugging

gy

and abandonment, Hixon Development Company maXAteSt'?ny'or all of

said wells fof‘éasing leaks and continue any sound or properly é

repaired well in temporarily abandoned status in accordance with i
appropriate Commission Rules and‘Regulations. % :
5 (2) That‘Hixon'Developmenﬁ Company and National Sﬁrety : 3

. Corﬁbration, prior to plugging and abandoning the abdve*dé3cribéh

{ ‘wells, shall obtain from the Aztec office of the éomﬁiSéion, a e E
Commission-approved program for said plugging and abandoning, and : i
shall notify said Aztec officé of the date and hour said work is E |
to be commenced whereupon the Commission may, at its option, wit- f
ness such work. | <’ , : | gui

(3) That Hixon Develdﬁméht?Cdmpany'éhﬁllmﬁSEify"Ehé Aztec
district office of the Commission before returning to production
or performing casing tests on any of the above described wells in
order that the Commission may, at its option, witness such work,

(4) That jurisdiction of this cause is retained for the entry of

I 2 s NI A A P e R e DI T g&hs&!mmmm.m R SRR g 5

such rurther orders as the Conmission may deem necessary.

X

DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year hereinabov

AR AR
R
g4

designated.

N N S e s T 4
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Memo -

e A.R.KENDRICK

Supervisor
) . —
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.!! NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION — AZTEC, NEW MEXICO
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